Mapleton School District #32
School Board Meeting
November 16, 2022
5:00 p.m. Mapleton High School- on YouTube: https://youtu.be/gFdGKWQQnhw

Our mission is to provide a safe learning environment where students are encouraged and empowered to
reach their educational and personal potential. We strive to base all of our decisions on what is best for

students.

1. Opening Ceremony

2. Review of the Agenda

3. Work Session on Board Goals/Working Agreement

4. Public Comment on Agenda Items— Submit form BDDH-AR from Board Policy for prior approval
5. District Reports

5.1. M5/HS Report
5.1.1.5tudent Representative
5.2. Superintendent/Elementary Principal Report
Finance/Tech/Maintenance Report/Documentation
Consent Agenda
7.1. Payroll Check Register
7.2, Accounts Payable Check Register
7.3. Prior Month's Minutes
Action ltems
8.1. Board Policy
8.1.1. First read of Policy Updates
B8.1.1.1. Superintendent, Highly Recommended
81.1.2. Layoff and Recall for Administrators, Highly Recommended
B.1.1.3, CPA-AR — Layoff and Recall for Administrators, Highly Recommended
B.1.1.4. EFA — Local Wellness, Required
8.1.15. GBEA — Waorkplace Harassment *, Required
B.1.16. GCBDB/GDBDB — Early Return to Work, Highly Recommended
B.1.1.7. GCDA/GDDA-AR — Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting, Required
B1.1.8. IGBAF — Special Education — Individualized Education Program (IEP), Required
8.1.19 IGBAF-AR — Special Education - Individualized Education Program (IEP), Required
8.1.1.10. IGBB - Talented and Gifted Program and/or Services, Required
8.1.1.11.  IGBB-AR — Complaints Regarding the Talented and Gifted Program and/or
Services, Optional (use district complaint process — delete)
8.1.1.12. IGBBA - Talented and Gifted Students - Identification, Required
8.1.1.13. IGBBA-AR —Appeal Procedure for Talented and Gifted Student Identification
and Placement, Optional (use district appeal process —delete)
8.1.1.14. IGBBC - Talented and Gifted — Programs and Services, Recommend delete in lieu
of other revisions
8.1.1.15.  IGBBC-AR - Complaints Regarding the Talented and Gifted Program,
Recommend delete or recode to IGBB-AR
8.1.1.16. |IGBHE — Expanded Options Program**, Highly Recommended
8.1.1.17. IGDJ - Interscholastic Activities®*, Required
8.1.1.18. K- Academic Achievement, Required
8.1.1.19.  IKF—Graduation Requirements**, Conditionally Required
8.1.1.20.  IMB - District Improvement Program, Highly Recommended




B.1.1.21. JEA-Compulsory Attendance®®, Highly Recommended

81.1.22. IEA-AR - Compulsory Attendance Notices and Citations™*, Highly
Recommended

8.1.1.23. JGAB — Use of Restraint or Seclusion®™®, Required

B8.1.1.24, JHC - Student Health Services®*, Highly Recommended

8.1.1.25. KBA —Public Records Request, Highly Recommended

8.1.1.26. KBA-AR — Public Records Request, Highly Recommended

“*Required/Recommended language from OSBA Policy Package Summary

B.2.

8.3

B4,
8.5,
B.6.

Personnel: Basketball Coaches; Eric Wolgamott — H5 Boys Head Coach, Vanessa Clemons, HS
Girls Head Coach; Tucker Ford, HS Girls Assistant; leremy Bender, MS Boys Head Coach; Cassie
Barrows MS Boys Assistant; Lou Burruss, M5 Girls Head; Trinity Holmes, M5 Girls PT Asst.
Create student body checking account for Elementary with Jeron and Brenda as signers and
account for Secondary with Sue, Joy, and Jeron as signers. (In alignment with Policy IGDG)
Co-op: HS Softball with Elmira HS, for submission to and final approval by DSAA

Division 22

SiA Annual Report — Annual Report Opportunity for Public Comment required.

9. Discussion ltems

9.1. Mapleton Poal Bullding
9.2. Community Engagement & Committee Updates
9.3. State Testing
9.4. Tribal/Shared History
9.5. Board goals for the school year
10. Public Comment on Items not on the agenda- Submit form BDDH-AR from Board Policy for prior
approval
10.1. The School Board Is interested in hearing from the public and will do so at this time on the

agenda. The Board requests that patrons limit their comments to five minutes. Please state your
name and physical address for the record. If a response to your concern requires action of the
School Board or a gathering of information, it may be placed on a future agenda. Personnel matters
may not be discussed in public at a Board meeting. Patrons who have personnel concerns should
share them directly with the Superintendent.

11. Comments from the Board
12. Adjournment

Board Goals

1

in the ever-changing COVID-19 environment, the district will remain flexible and forward
thinking, creating a positive environment far learning in all forms.

Support engagement, build connections and focus on community with and between staff,
students, parents, résidents.

Support district staff efforts to continually improve classroom instruction and student success in
all modes of learning.



4, Exercise Open and Transparent District Communications. Honor the public’s right to know
about process, decisions and outcomes through timely and easy access to information,
Welcome the public's participation in the deliberative process.



MAPLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT 32
Revenue Expenditure Comparison
2022-2023 School Year

July August September  October Novemhber December lanuary February March Apeil May June End of Year Total
1 ] 3 & 5 [ 7 ) 9 10 11 13

REVENUES Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Aetual Actual Actual Actual Actial Aetual Actual
100- TAXES 3,061 2772 2892 8,724
100- INTEREST 2,249 3177 3,808 4,757 13,992
100- 55F 334,908 167,353 167,353 167,353 B36,967
100- COUNTY TIMBER .
Other Fund 100 1,509 bBSE A74 bhEE g 457
Fund 200 b.095 24,726 B2
Fund 300 BOS 713 775 2,307
Fund 400 . - .
Total Revenues 344,761 181,258 175,080 201,168 = 902,267
EXPENDITURES Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual
SALARIES 48,074 46,345 125,643 129,897 349 960
FRINGE 18,710 22,861 60,734 61,372 164,676
SERVICES 13,153 13,143 23,725 11,532 B0,552
SUPPLIES 11,118 B.066 14,255 34,137 B7.576
CAPITAL QUTLAY . -
FEES/DILES 109,611 5485 2,903 1,130 119,129
TRANSFERS - - - - -
RESERVE - . : -
Fund 200 32 857 21,363 71570 70,167 196,958
Fund 300 : : .
Fund 400
Total Expenditures 234,523 137,262 297,831 308,234 - - 977,850




SUNGARD
DATE: 1071172022
TIME: 13:49:58

VEODODSO0
vEOODOBO1
vEOOODEO2
vEODODS03
vEOOODOBO4
vEOOODS805
VEODODEOE
VEOODDBOT
vEOODOS08
vEODOOBNS
VROODDS 10
VEODOO311
vEODOOB12
VEODDDE 13
vRODDDS14
vBOOOO815
VBODDDBL16
vBODOOR17
vEDODOS 18
vBOODOS19
vBO000820
vE0000821
VBOOOD822
vEODDO0823
vAODDO824

vEDODO829
vBOO00B3ID
vEOO00B831
vBO000832
vEOD00833
VEDDODB 34
VEODOODE3S
VEDDDOS36
vBOO00837
vEN000338
vEDDDO339
VEDOOOB40

TOTAL

EMPLOYEE
KUMBER

1240
1259
1322
1199
1327
1306
1114
1221

MAPLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 32
CHECK REGISTER
Pay RUN 23D QCT 2022

BARROWS, CASSANDRA
BEERS KRUEGER, TYLER KDODY
HEMRY, CHRISTINE
HENSON, ELLEN
HRAUEGER, TIFFANY
ROBY, JAMIE
TWOMBLY, CARLA
VERMILYEA, KATHY
ROSS, NATALIE M
TIMPE, SARAH F
FORD, TUCKER
CLEMONS, VANESSA
GALBREATH, KALEA
GRIJALVA, STEPHANIE R
HUBER, KATHERINE
JACKSON, JANET
LAM, ABIGAIL ¥
MASSTE, CRYSTAL
O'RENICK, TAMARA JOY
SUNDSTROM, HEIDI
WHEELER, WOVALEIGH L
WILSON, SUSAN
BROWN, WINDY

MOORE, MASHELL L
SNYDER, KENT

DUVAL ,  RANDY
TENNISON, JOYCE R
CAIN, JOCELYN L
DEAN, CARRIE

DUVAL, CARLY A
HILL-RIGGS, KRISTINA
JOHNSON, TINA
MCCURDY, RENEE O

0 MARA, JODINE L
PATTERSON, JANICE 5
RICKS, JERON M
SILVANI, DAYNA E
SIMINGTON, YVETTE
SMITH, CLARA M
TUCKER, AMBER €
BURRUSS, LOUIS C
CHAMARERS, DAWN M
DODLEY, MOLLY K
FENTON, SUSAN
FOSTER, JAMIE

GRAY, ELISA M
JENKING, TAMARA
JOHNSTOM, TERRI
LOGAN, PANITA G
MOYER, BRENDA L
NELSON, JESSICA L
ROSSI, KELLY L

52 CHECKS ISSUED

s Pagt
=
L}
s w

00 A
R s
-

(=]
(r=]
# ®
(=
L “Wﬁs

[
-
®

67.92
B2.55%

munEmnn
r
[

107 ,623.59

PAGE NUMBER: 1

MODULE MUM: PAYCHKIS

PAY PERIDD END 09/30/2022
CHECK DATE 10/13/2022

CHECK
AMOUNT

1,4B6.25
749.58
1,972.98
396.08
408 .59
1,256.36
962.35
500.46
1,496.21
1,646.12
2,914.83

2888388232233238338228

=
=

rﬁ—...\ﬂ.__d:.\

=
=
.
L=
o
-
—




SUNGARD PAGE WUMBER: 1

paTE: 11/01/2022 MAPLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT #32 ACCTPAZL

TIME: 11:21:50 CUTSTANDING CHECKS ACCOUNTING PERIDD: 4/23
SELECTION CRITERTA: transact.yr="23" and transact.pariod="4"

FUND - 10D - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT  CHECK NUMEBER DATE ISSUEDDATE CLEARED ~=-=-——=-—————WENDOR- == ommmmmaaa CLEARED OUTSTANDING
A101 1B569 10/12/2022 1956 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 540.00
aliol 18570 1071272022 1060 OREGON EDUCATION ASSOCIAT 1,429,85
Al01 18571 10/12/2022 2814 AMAER C TLCKER 20,00
Al0l 18572 10/12/2022 2727 CARRIE DEAN 79.36
al0l 185713 10/12 /72022 1971 CHOWN HARDWARE 124.35
Al0l 1B574 10/12/2022 2785 DAWN M CHAMBERS 57.89
Al0l 18575 10/12/2022 2787 DAYNA SILVANI 60,00
Alol 1B576 10/12/2022 ZB18 GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATION 149.55
al0l 1B577 1041272022 2907 KATHERINE HUBER 155,58
Al0ol 18578 10/12/2022 2458 JOHM DEERE CO. 623.69
al0l 18579 10/12/2022 1114 LANE COUNTY FOOTBALL OFFIL 673.50
alDl 18581 1071272022 1145 MAPLETON WATER DISTRICT 3,155.75
Al01 18582 1071272022 1496 MOUNTAIN WEST LEAGUE 400,00
Al0l 18583 1071272022 1494 OREGON SMALL SCHOOLS ASSO 200,00
Al01 18584 1071272022 2909 MATALIE M ROSS 30.00
Alnl 18585 10/12/2022 2075 YVETTE SIMINGTON 32.50
Al01 18586 10/12/2022 2450 TERRI JOHNSTON 74.40
Aldl 18587 10/12/2022 1324 YOUNG ELETTRIC 1,120.38
Al01 90001510 10/31/2022 1431 aLSco 282 .69
AlDL 001511 1043172022 1762 AMAZON , COM 4, 180.55
ALDL 90001512 10/31/2022 2595 APPLE INC 10.97
AIDL 90001513 10/31/2022 2251 ARMORZONE 1,328.00
AlDL 90001514 10/31/2022 2911 ALGUST ITSAUGUST.CO 60,00
AlD1 apoo1sls 10/31/2022 1900 BIMART 5.99
Al0L S0001516 10/31/2022 2899 BID MED 50.00
AlDL 90001517 10,31 /2022 2856 BSN SPORTS LLC 1.288.27
al0l 20001518 10/31 /2022 2677 BUCKS SANITARY SERVICE IN E2.70
AlDL a0001519 10/31/2022 2221 CASCADE ATHLETIC 117.90
Al0l 20001520 w31 1022 1030 CENTRAL CTOAST DISPOSAL IM 650.00
AlDl 50001521 10/31/2022 1031 CENTHRAL LINCOLN PUD 3,728.87
AlLDL 20001522 10/31/2022 2691 COASTAL PAPER & SUPPLY 6,293.88
AlD1 90001523 1073172022 1816 DELPS AWARDS 110,85
A101 B0001524 103172022 2910 DETERING ORCHARDS 515.00
Al0l 90001525 10/31/2022 1648 DICK BLICK 186.31
AlDLl 90001526 10/31/2022 2257 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLIES 343,25
alol 90001527 10/31/2022 2792 DOLLAR TREE 10.00
Al01 annols2a 19/31/2022 1162 FERRELLGAS 63687
AlDL 20001529 1043172022 11B6 LES SCHWAE TIRES 1,235.94
al01 20001530 10/31 /2022 2815 MISC DNLINE VENDOR 249,58
Al01 90001531 10/31/2022 2912 OREGON LIBRARY ASSOCIATIO 95.00
Aalol 20001532 10/31/2022 2614 OTREILLY AUTD PARTS 11.14
alnl 20001533 10/31 /2022 2858 ORFOODHANDLERS , COM 10.00
A101 90001534 1073172022 1242 PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION 289.26
AlDL an00n1s53s 10/31/2022 2913 PAPA MURPHYS 531.66
Al01 90001536 1073172022 2804 PAYPAL 379.05
Al01 290001537 10/31/2022 2879 PITNEY BOWES ONLINE 224.09
Alll 90001538 10/31,/2022 1686 RANDY 'S RIVERVIEW MARKET 28.78
AlD1 90001539 10/31/2022 2660 RENEWABLE RESOURCE GROUP, 110.00
Alll 80001540 10/31/2022 1276 SAFEWAY INC-PORTLAND DIV 16,96
Al01 90001541 10/31/2022 2852 SANGOMA 14B.43
AlOL 90001542 10/31/2022 1282 SILKE COMMUNICATIONS INC 425,73
Al01 001543 10/31/2022 2268 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 1,425.40
AlDl 001544 10/31/2022 1633 TEACHERS STANDARDS AND PR 258.00

Al01 20001545 10/31/2022 1908 THUE WALUE 119.11



SUNGARD
DATE: 11/01/
TIME: 11:21:

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='23' and transact.period="4"'

2022
50

FUND - 100 - GENERAL FUND

CASH ACCT

CHECK NUMBER

0001546
90001547
90001548
90001549
90001550
900015351
90001552
90001553
90001554
a000155%
90001556
Q0001557
90001558
90001559
0001560
S0001561

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT

TOTAL FUND
TOTAL REPORT

DATE ISSUEDDATE CLEARED

10/31/2022
10/31/2022
10/31/2022
16/31/2022
10/31/2022
10/31/2027
11/01/2022
11/01/2022
11/01/2022
11/01 73022
11/01/2022
11/01/2022
11/01 /2022
11/01/2022
11/01/2022
1i/01/2022

MAPLETON SCHDOL DISTRICT #32

OUTSTANDING CHECKS

TYREE OIL INC.
VEND WEST SERVICES, INC.
VERTZON WIRELESS RELLEVUE
VIKING PLUMBING

WALMART

WESTERN BUS SALES, INC.
AMERICAN FIDELITY
AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURAN
AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURAN
CIT TECHMOLOGY FIN SERV.
HORACE MANN LIFE INS CO
INTEANAL REVENUE SERVICE
0EBE .

OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVE
PERS

SYSCO FOOD SERVICES

CLEARED

PAGE NUMBER; Fd
ACCTPAZL
ACCOUNTING PERIDD:

OUTSTANDING

14,726.32
20,85
45,06

1,235.58
40,867.70
17,338.52
11,124,722
B7,146.50

8,370.81

230,365.05

230,365.05
230,365.05

4723



Mapleton Schoal District #32
School Board Meeting Minutes
October 5, 2022
4:30 p.m. Via Zoom- Public viewing on YouTube: https://youtu.be/6e wzSFhZlc

Our mission is to provide a safe learning environment where students are encouraged and empowered to
reach their educational and personal potential. We strive to base all of our decisions on what is best for
students.

1. Opening Ceremony- In attendance: Mitu, Michelle, Andrea, Mary Ellen, Maree
2. Review of the Agenda
3. Discussion
3.1, Working Agreements
3.2. Board Goals
4. Adjournment

Board Goals

1. Inthe ever-changing COVID-19 environment, the district will remain flexible and forward
thinking, creating a pasitive environment for learning in all forms.

2. Support engagement, build connections and focus on community with and between staff,
students, parents, residents.

3. Support district staff efforts to continually improve classroom instruction and student success in
all modes of learning.

4. Exercise Open and Transparent District Communications. Honor the public’s right to know
about process, decisions and outcomes through timely and easy access to information.
Welcome the public’s participation in the deliberative process.




Mapleton School District #32
School Board Meeting
October 19, 2022
5:00 p.m. Mapleton High School- on YouTube: https://youtu.be/GBhliSgePul

Our mission is to provide a safe learning environment where students are encouraged and empowered to
reach their educational and personal potential. We strive to base all of our decisions on what is best for
students.

L

2.
3,
4

Opening Ceremony- In attendance: Michelle, Mizu, Andrea, Maree, Mary Ellen
Flag Salute
Review of the Agenda
Public Comment — Submit form BDDH-AR from Board Policy for prior approval
4.1. The School Board is interested in hearing from the public and will do so at this time on the agenda.
The Board requests that patrons limit their comments to five minutes. Please state your name and
physical address for the record. If a response to your concern requires action of the School Board or
a gathering of information, it may be placed on a future agenda. Personnel matters may not be
discussed in public at a Board meeting. Patrons who have personnel concerns should share them
directly with the Superintendent.
District Reports
5.1. MS/HS-Superintendent
5.1.1.Division 22 Standards
5.2. Elementary
5.3. Finance/Tech/Facilities Report and Documentation
Consent Agenda Motion by Mizu, second by Andrea, unanimous approval.
6.1. Payroll Check Register
6.2. Accounts Payable Check Register
6.3. Prior Month's Minutes
Action Items
7.1. JHCD/JHCDA, JHCD/JHCDA-AR - 1" Reading
Discussion ltems
8.1.1.Mapleton Pool Building
B.1.1.1. Motion to approve agreement document by Andrea, second by Maree,
unanimous approval.
8.1.2.Community Engagement
8.1.3 5tate Testing
8.1.4.Equity Committee
8.1.5.Board goals for the school year
Public Comment on Items not on the agenda- Submit form BDOH-AR from Board Policy for prior
approval
§.1. The School Board is interested in hearing from the public and will do so at this time on the agenda.
The Board requests that patrons limit their comments to five minutes. Please state your name and
physical address for the record. If a response to your concern requires action of the School Board or
a gathering of infarmation, it may be placed on a future agenda. Personnel matters may not be
discussed in public at a Board meeting. Patrons who have personnel concerns should share them
directly with the Superintendent,

10. Comments from the Board
11. Adjournment



Boord Goals

L

In the ever-changing COVID-19 environment, the district will remain flexible and forward
thinking, creating a positive environment for learning in all forms.

Support engagement, build connections and focus on community with and between staff,
students, parents, residents.

Support district staff efforts to continually improve classroom instruction and student success in
all modes of learning.

Exercise Open and Transparent District Communications. Honor the public's right to know
about process, decisions and outcomes through timely and easy access to information.
Welcome the public's participation in the deliberative process,



Mapleton School District

Code: JHCD/JHCDA
Adopted: 3/16/19
Revised/Readopted: 3/14/22

Medications**

The district recognizes that administering a medication to a student and/or permitting a student to
administer a medication to themself, may be necessary when the failure to take such medication during
school hours would prevent the student from attending school, and recognizes a need to ensure the health
and well-being of a student who requires regular doses or injections of a medication as a result of
experiencing a life-threatening allergic reaction or adrenal crisis’, or a need to manage hypoglycemia,
asthma or diabetes. Accordingly, the district may administer or a student may be permitted to administer to
themself prescription (injectable and noninjectable) and/or nonprescription (noninjectable) medication at
school.

The district shall designate personnel authorized to administer medications to students. Training shall be
provided to designated personnel as required by law in accordance with guidelines approved by the
Oregon Department of Education (ODE),

When a licensed health care professional is not immediately available, personnel designated by the district
may administer to a student, epinephrine, glucagon or another medication to a student as prescribed and/or
allowed by Oregon law.

The district reserves the right to reject a request for district personnel to administer, or to permit a student
to administer to themself, a medication when such medication is not necessary for the student to remain in

school,

The superintendent and/or designee will require that an individualized health care plan and allergy plan is
developed for cvery student with a known life-threatening allergy, and an individualized health care plan
for every student for whom the district has been given proper notice of a diagnosis of adrenal
insufficiency. Such a plan will include provisions for administering medication and/or responding to
emergeney situations while the student is in school, at a school-sponsored activity, under the supervision
of school personnel, in a before-school or after-school care program on school-owned property and in
transit to or from school or a school-sponsored activity.

A student may be allowed to self-administer a medication for asthma, diabetes, hypoglycemia or severe
allergies as prescribed by an Oregon licensed health care professional, upon written and signed request of
the parent or guardian and subject to age-appropriate guidelines. This self-administration provision also
requires a written and signed confirmation the student has been instructed by the Oregon licensed health
care professional on the proper use of and responsibilities for the prescribed medication.

! Under propet notice given to the district by a student or student's purent or guardian,

Medications** — JHCD/JHCDA
-3



A request to the district to administer or allow a student to self-administer prescription medication or a
nonprescription medication that is not approved by the Food and Drug Administration (FDA) shall include
a signed prescription and treatment plan from a prescriber® or an Oregon licensed health care professional.

A written request and permission form signed by a student’s parent or guardian, unless the student is
allowed to access medical care without parental consent under state law?, is required and will be kept on
file.

If the student is deemed to have violated Board policy or medical protocol by the district, the district may
revoke the permission given Lo a student to self-administer medication,

Prescription and nonprescription medication will be handled, stored, monitored, disposed of and records
maintained in accordance with established district administrative regulations governing the administration
of prescription or nonprescription medications to students, including procedures for the disposal of sharps
and glass,

A process shall be established by which, upon parent or guardian written request, a back-up prescribed
autoinjectable epinephrine is kept at a reasonably, secure location in the student’s classroom as provided
by state law.

A premeasured dose of epmephrine may be administered by designated personnel to any student or other
individual on school premises who a staff member believes, in good faith, is experiencing a severe allergic
reaction, regardless of whether the student or individual has a prescription for epinephrine.

Naloxone or any similar medication that is in any form available for safe administration and that is
designed to rapidly reverse an overdose of an opioid drug may be administered by trained, designated
personnel to any student or other individual on school premises who the person believes in good faith is
experiencing an overdose of an opioid drug.

This policy shall not prohibit, in any way, the administration of recognized first aid to a student by district
employees in accordance with established state Jaw, Board policy and administrative regulation.

A school administrator, teacher or other district employee designated by the school administrator is not
liable in a criminal action or for civil damages as a result of the administration of prescription and/or
nonprescription medication, subject to state law.,

A school administrator, school nurse, teacher or other district employee designated by the school
administrator is not liable in a criminal action or for civil damages as a result of a student’s self-
administration of medication, when that person in good faith assisted the student in self-administration of
the medication, or administers naloxone or any similar medication that is in any form available for safe
administration and that is designed to rapidly reverse an overdose oi'an opioid drug to a student or other

* A registered nurse who s employed by a public or private school, ESD or local public health authority to provide nursing

services at a public or private schoal may accept an order from a physician licensed to practice medicine ar osteopathy in
another state or territory of the ULS. if the order is related (o the care or treatment of a student who has been enrolled at the

school for not more than 90 days.
 Subject to ORS 109.610, 109.640 and 109.675.

Medications** — JHCD/JHCDA
2-3



individual who that person believes in good faith is experiencing an overdose of an opioid drug, subject to

state law,

A school administrator, school nurse, teacher or other district employee designated by the school

-~ administration is not liable in a criminal action or for civil damages, when that person in good faith
administers autoinjectable epinephrine to a student or other individual with a severe allergy, who is unable
to self administer the medication, subject to state law.

The district and the members of the Board are not liable in a criminal action or for civil damages when a
student or individual is unable to self-administer medication, when any person in good faith administers

autoinjectable epinephrine, or administers naloxone or any similar medication that is in any form available
for safe administration and that is designed to rapidly reverse an overdose of an opioid drug to a student or

other individual who the person believes in good faith is experiencing an overdose of an opioid drug,
subject to state law.

The superintendent shall develop administrative regulations as needed to meet the requirements of law,
Oregon Administrative Rules and the implementation of this policy.

END OF POLICY

Legal Heference(s):

(RS 109.610 RS 433 800 - 433,830 OAR 333-055-0000 -055-0115
ORS 109,640 ORS 475,005 -475.285 DAR 581-021-0037

ORS 109.675 OAR 581-022-2220

ORS 332.107 QAR |66-400-0010(17) OAR 851-047-0030

ORS 339.866 - 339,571 AR |66-400-0060(29) QAR 851-047-0040

Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, 20 1U1.5.C. § 1232g (2018); Family Educational Rights and Privacy, 34

C.F.R. Part 39 (2019).

OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY AND OREGON DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, Medication Administration: A Manual for School

Personnel.

Medications** — JHCD/JHCDA

33



Mapleton School District

Code:

Adopted:

JHCD/THCDA-AR
5/16/19

Revised/Readopted:  3/14/22

Medications**

Students may, subject to the provisions of this administrative regulation, have prescription or
nonprescription medication administered by designated personnel, or may be permitted to administer
prescription or nonprescription medication to themself.

I.  Definitions

a.

=0

“Medication” means any drug, chemical compound, suspension or preparation in suitable form
for use as a curative or remedial substance taken internally or externally but not injected
except for premeasured doses of epinephrine, medication to treat adrenal insufficiency and
glucagon to treat severe hypoglycemia. Medication includes any prescription for
bronchodilators or autoinjectable epinephrine prescribed by a student’s Oregon licensed health
care professional for asthma or severe allergies. Medication also includes naloxone or any
similar medication that is in any form available for the safe administration and that is designed
to rapidly reverse an overdose of an opioid drug.

“Prescription medication™ means any medication that under federal law requires a prescription
by a prescriber.

“Nonprescription medication™ means medication that under federal law does not require a
prescription from a prescriber.

“Adrenal crisis” means adrenal crisis as defined in Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 433.800.
“Adrenal insufficiency”™ means adrenal insufficiency as defined in ORS 433,800,

*Notice of a diagnosis of adrenal insufficiency™ means written notice to the district from a
student or the parent or guardian of a student who has been diagnosed as adrenal insufficient
with a copy of an order from the student’s primary care provider that includes the student’s
diagnosis, description of symptoms indicating the student is in crisis, prescription for
medication to treat adrenal insufficiency crisis and instructions for follow-up care after
medication to treat adrenal insufficiency crisis has been administered.

“Prescriber'** means a doctor of medicine or osteopathy, a physician assistant licensed to
practice by the Board of Medical Examiners for the state of Oregon, an Oregon-licensed,
advance practice registered nurse with prescriptive authority, a dentist licensed by the Board of
Dentistry for the state of Oregon, an optometrist licensed by the Board of Optometry for the
state of Oregon, a naturopathic physician licensed by the Board of Naturopathy for the state of
Oregon or a pharmacist licensed by the Board of Pharmacy for the state of Oregon.

“Qualified trainer” means a person who 1s familiar with the delivery of health services in a
school setting and who is a registered nurse licensed by the Oregon State Board of Nursing, a
doctor of medicine or osteopathy or a physician assistant licensed by the Board of Medical

! A registered nurse who is employed by a public or private schoal, ESD or local public health nuthority to provide nursing
services ut a public or private school may sccept an order from a physician licensed to practice medicine or osteopathy i
another state or termtory of the U5, if the order 1s related to the care or treatment of a student who has been enrolled at the
school for not more than 50 doys.

Medications** — JHCD/JHCDA-AR
1-8




Examiners for the state of Oregon or a pharmacist licensed by the Board of Pharmacy for the
state of Oregon.

1. “Severe allergy” means a life-threatening hypersensitivity to a specific substance such as food,
pollen, dust or insect sting.

J- "Asthma" means a chronic inflammatory disorder of the airways that requires ongoing medical
intervention.
k.  "Designated personnel” means the school personnel designated to administer medication

pursuant to district policy and procedure.
Designated StafffTraining

a.  The principal will designate personnel authorized to administer prescription or nonprescription
medication to a student while the student is in school, at a school-sponsored activity, under the
supervision of school personnel, in a before-school or after-school care program on school-
owned property and in transit to or from school or a school-sponsored activity, as required by
Oregon law. The principal will supervise and ensure building and activity practices and
procedures are consistent with the requirements of law, rules and this administrative
regulation,

b.  The principal will ensure the training required by Oregon law is provided to designated
personnel. Training must be conducted by a qualified trainer. Training will be provided
annually to designated personnel authorized to administer medication to students, The first
year and every third year of training requires in-person instruction; during the intervening
years, designated personnel may complete an online training that has been approved by the
Oregon Department of Education (ODE) so long as a trainer is available within a reasonable
amount of time following the training to answer questions and provide clarification.

¢.  Training will provide an overview of applicable provisions of Oregon law, administrative
rules, district policy and administrative regulations and include, but not be limited to, the
following: safe storage, handling, monitoring medication supplies, disposing of medications,
record keeping and reporting of medication administration and errors in administration,
emergency medical response for life-threatening side effects, allergic reactions or adrenal
insufficiency and student confidentiality. Materials as recommended and/or approved by the
ODE will be used.

d. A copy of the district’s policy and administrative regulation will be provided to all staff
authorized to administer medication to students and others, as appropriate.

Administering Premeasured Doses of Epinephrine to a Student or Other Individual

A premeasured dose of epinephrine may be administered by trained, designated personnel to any
student or other individual on school premises who the personnel believe, in good faith, is
experiencing a severe allergic reaction, regardless of whether the student or individual has a
prescription for epinephrine.

Administering Naloxone or Other Similar Medication to a Student or Other Individual

Naloxone or any other similar medication that is in any form available for safe administration and

that is designed to rapidly reverse an overdose of an opioid drug may be administered hy trained,
designated personnel to any student or other individual on school premises who the person believes

in good faith is experiencing an opioid overdose.

Medications** — JHCD/JHCDA-AR
2-8



Administering of Medication to a Student Experiencing Symptoms of Adrenal Crisis

A student experiencing symptoms of adrenal crisis while the student is in school, at a school-
sponsored activity, while under the supervision of school personnel, in a before-school or after-
school care program on school-owned property and in transit to or from a school or a school-
sponsored activity, may be treated by designated personnel and shall be subject to the following;

Upon notice of a diagnosis of adrenal insufficiency, as defined in Oregon Administrative Rule
(OAR) 581-021-0037, the building principal will designate one or more school personnel to be
responsible for administering the medication to treat adrenal insufficiency;

The designated personnel will successfully complete training to administer medication to treat
a student who has adrenal insufficiency and is experiencing symptoms of adrenal crisis in
accordance with the rules adopted by the Oregon Health Authority;

The student or the student’s parent or guardian must provide adequate supply of the student’s
prescribed medication to the district;

The district will require the development of an individualized health care plan for the student
that includes protocols for preventing exposures to allergens, and establishes if or when a
student may self-carry prescription medication when the student has not been approved to self-
administer medication;

In the event that a student experiences symptoms of adrenal erisis and the designated personnel
determines the medication to treat adrenal insufficiency should be administered, any available
staff member will immediately call 911 and the student’s parent or guardian.

Administering Medication to a Student

a.

A request to permil designated personnel to administer medication to a student may be
approved by the district and is subject to the following:

(1) A written request for designated personnel to administer prescription medication to a
student, if because of the prescribed frequency or schedule, the medication must be
given while the student is in school, at a school-sponsored activity, while under the
supervision of school personnel and in transit to or from school or a school-sponsored
activity, must be submitted to the school office and shall include:

(a) The written permission of the student’s parent or guardian or the student if the
student is allowed to scck medical care without parental consent pursuant to ORS
109.610, 109.640 or 109.675; and

{(b) The written instruction from the prescriber for the administiration of the medication
to the student that includes:

(i) Name ofl the student;

(i) Name of the medication;

(iii) Method of administration;

(iv) Dosage;

(v) Frequency of administration;

(vi) Other special instructions from the prescriber, if any; and
(vii) Signature of the prescriber.

Medications** — JHCD/JHCDA-AR
3-8



The prescription label prepared by a pharmacist at the direction of the prescriber,
will be considered to meet this requirement if it contains the information listed in
(i)-(vi) above.

(2) A written request for designated personnel to administer nonprescription medication to a
student must be submitted to the school office and is subject to the following:

(&)
(b)

(c)

(d)

The nonprescription medication is necessary for the student to remain in school;
The nonpreseription medication is provided in the original manufacturer's
container by the parent or guardian of the student;

The written instruction from the student’s parent or guardian for the administration
of the nonprescription medication includes:

(i) Name of the student;

(i) Name of the medication;

(1i1) Method of administration;

(iv) Dosage;

(v) Frequency of administration;

(vi) Other special instructions, if any; and

(vii) Signature of the student’s parent or guardian.

If the written instruction is not consistent with the manufacturer’s guidelines for
the nonprescription medication, the written instruction must also include a written
order allowing the inconsistent administration signed by a prescriber.

If the nonprescription medication is not approved by the Food and Drug
Administration (FDA), a written order from the student’s prescriber is required
and will include:

(i) Name of the student;

(ii) Name of the medication;

(1ii) Daosage;

(iv) Method of administration;

{v) Frequency of administration;

(vi) A statement that the medication must be administered while the student is in
school,

(vi1) Other special instructions, if any; and

(viii) Signature of the prescriber.

An individualized health care and allergy plan will be developed for a student with a known
life-threatening allergy and will include protocols for preventing exposures to allergens and
procedures for responding to life-threatening allergic reactions while the student is in schoal,
at a school-sponsored activity, while under the supervision of school personnel, in a before-
school or after-school care program on school-owned property and in transit to or from school
or a school-sponsored activity, and will include a determination on if or when the student may
self-carry prescription medication if the student has not been approved to self-administer

medication:

Medications** — JHCD/JHCDA-AR
4-8



It is the student's parent or guardian’s, or the student’s if the student is allowed to seek
medical care without parental consent, responsibility to ensure that an adequate amount of
medication is on hand at the school for the duration of the student’s need to take medication;
It is the student’s parent or guardian’s, or the student’s if the student is allowed to seek
medical care without parental consent, responsibility to ensure that the school is informed in
writing of any changes in medication instructions;

In the event a student refuses medication, the parent or guardian will be notified immediately,
except where a student is allowed to seek medical care without parental consent. No attempt
will be made to administer medication to a student who refuses a medication;

Any error in administration of a medication will be reported to the parent or guardian
immediately, except where a student is allowed to seek medical care without parental consent,
and documentation will be made on the district’s Accident/Incident Report form. Errors
include, but are not limited to, administering medication to the wrong student, administering
the wrong medication, dose, frequency of administration or method of administration;
Medication shall not be administered until the necessary permission form and written
instructions have been submitted as required by the district.

Administration of Medication by a Student to Themself

a.

A student, including a student in grade K through 12 with asthma or severe allergies, may be
permitted to administer medication to themself without assistance from designated personnel
and is subject to the following;

(1) A student must demonstrate the ability, developmentally and behaviorally, to self-
administer prescription medication and must have:

(a) A permission form from a parent or guardian, except when the student is allowed
to seek medical care without parental consent pursuant to ORS 109.610, 109.640
or 109.675, and other documentation requested by the district must be submitted
for self-medication of all prescription medications;

If the student has asthma, diabetes and/or a severe allergy, a medication that is prescribed by a
prescriber and a written treatment plan developed by a prescriber or other Oregon licensed
health care professional for managing of the student’s asthma, diabetes and/or severe allergy,
and directs use by the student while the student is in school, at a school-sponsored activity,
while under the supervision of school personnel, in a before-school or after-school care
program on school-owned property and in transit to or from school or a school-sponsored
activity. The prescriber will include acknowledgment that the student has been instructed in
the correct and responsible use of the prescribed medication;

(1) The permission to self~administer the medication from a building administrator and a
prescriber or registered nurse practicing in a school setting.

(2) A student must demonstrate the ability, developmentally and behaviorally, to self-
administer nonprescription medication and must have:

(a) The written permission of the student’s parent or guardian, except when the
student is allowed to scck medical care without parental consent pursuant to ORS
109.610, 109,640 or 109.675;

(b) The student’s name affixed to the manufacturer’s original container; and

(¢) The permission to self-administer medication from a building administrator.

Medications** — JHCD/JHCDA-AR
5-8




(3) A student must demonstrate the ability, developmentally and behaviorally, to self-
administer nonprescription medication that is not approved by the FDA and must have:

(a) The written permission of the student’s parent or guardian, except when the
student 1s allowed to seck medical care without parental consent pursuant to ORS
109.610, 109.640 or 109.675; and

(k) A written order from the student's prescriber that includes:

(i) Name of the student;

(ii) Name of the medication;

(iii) Daosage;

(iv) Method of administration;

(v) Frequency of administration;

(vi) A statement that the medication must be administered while the student is in
school;

(vii) Other special instructions, if any; and

(viii) Signature of the prescriber.

The student may have in their possession only the amount of medication needed for that school
day, except for manufacturer’s packaging that contains multiple dosage, the student may carry
one package, such as, but not limited to, autoinjectable epinephrine or
bronchodilators/inhalers;

Sharing and/or borrowing of any medication with another student is strictly prohibited;

For a student who has been prescribed bronchodilators or epinephrine, the designated
personnel will request that the parent or guardian provide backup medication for emergency
use by that student, Backup medication, if provided, will be kept at the student’s school in a
location to which the student has immediate access in the event the student has an asthma
and/or severe allergy emergency;

Upon written request from a parent or guardian, and with a preseriber’s written statement that
the lack of immediate access to a backup autoinjectable epinephrine may be life threatening to
a student, and the location the school stores backup medication is not located in the student’s
classroom, a process shall be established to allow the backup autoinjectable epincphrine to be
kept in a reasonably secure location in the student's classroom;

A student shall not administer medication to themself until the necessary permission form and
wrilten instructions have been submitted as required by the district;

Permission for a student to administer medication to themself may be revoked if the student
violates the Board policy and/or this administrative regulation;

A student may be subject to discipline, up to and including expulsion, as appropriate;

A student permitted to administer medication to themself may be monitored by designated
personnel to monitor the student’s response to the medication.

Handling, Monitoring and Safe Storage of Medication Supplies for Administering Medication to
Students

B

Medication administered by designated personnel to a student or self administered by a
student, must be delivered to the school in its original container, accompanied by the
permission form and written instructions, as required above.

Medication in capsule or tablet form and categorized as a sedative, stimulant, anticonvulsant,
narcotic analgesic or psychotropic medication will be counted by designated personnel in the

Medications** — JHCD/JHCDA-AR
6-8



presence of another district employee upon receipt, documented in the student’s medication
log and routinely monitored during storage and administration. Discrepancies will be reported
to the principal immediately and documented in the student’s medication log. For such
medication not in capsule or tablet form, standard measuring and monitoring procedures will
apply.

Designated personnel will follow the written instructions of the prescriber and the student or
the student’s parent or guardian, and training guidelines as may be recommended by the ODE
for administering all forms of prescription and/or nonprescription medications.

Medication will be secured as follows:

(1) Nonrefrigerated medications will be stored in a locked cabinet, drawer or box used
solely for the storage of medication;

(2) Medications requiring refrigeration will be stored in a locked box in a refrigerator;

(3)  Access to medication storage keys will be limited to the principal and designated
personnel.

Designated personnel will be responsible for monitoring all medication supplies and for
ensuring medication is secure at all times, not lefl unattended after administering and that the
medication container is properly sealed and returned to storage,

In the event medication is running low or an inadequate dosage is on hand to administer the
medication, the designated personnel will notify the student's parent or guardian or the student
(in situations involving ORS 109.610, 109,640 and 109.675) immediately.

9.  Emergency Response

.

Designated personnel will notify 911 or other appropriate emergency medical response
systems and administer first aid, as necessary, in the event of life-threatening side effects that
result from district-administered medication or from student self-medication or allergic
reactions. The parent or guardian, school nurse and principal will be notified immediately.
Minor adverse reactions that result from district-administered medication or from student self-
medication will be reported to the parent or guardian immediately, except when the student is
allowed to seck medical care without parental consent pursuant to ORS 109.610, 109.640 or
109.675.

Any available district staff will immediately call 911 and the student’s parent or guardian if the
designated personnel believes the student is experiencing symptoms of adrenal crisis and plans
to administer medication.

10. Disposal of Medications

a.

Medication not picked up by the student’s parent or guardian, or the student when allowed
pursuant to ORS 109.610, 109.640 and 109.675, at the end of the school year or within 10
school days of the end of the medication period, whichever is carlier, will be disposed of by
designated personnel in a nonrecoverable fashion as follows:

(1) Medication will be removed from its original container and personal information will be
destroyed;

(2) Solid medications will be crushed, mixed or dissolved in water, liquid medications will
be mixed or dissolved in water; and

(3) Mixed with an undesirable substance, ¢.g., coffee grounds, kitty litter, flour; and

Medications** — JHCD/JHCDA-AR.
7-8



(4)  Placed in impermeable non-descriptive containers, e.g., empty cans or sealable bags, and

placed in the trash.

Prescriptions will be flushed down the toilet only if the accompanying patient information
specifically instructs it is safe to do so.

Other medication will be disposed of in accordance with established training procedures
including sharps and glass.

All medication will be disposed of by designated personnel in the presence of another school
employee and documented as described in Section 10, below.

I'l. Transcribing, Recording and Record Keeping

i,

A medication log will be maintained for each student administered medication by the district,
The medication log will include, but not be limited to:

(h

2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)

The name of the student, name of medication, dosage, method of administration, date
and time of administration, frequency of administration and the name of the person
administering the medication;

Student refusals of medication;

Errors in administration of medication;

Incidents of emergency and minor adverse reaction by a student to medication;
Discrepancies in medication supply;

Disposal of medication including date, quantity, manner in which the medication was
destroyed and the signature of the staff involved.

All records relating to administration of medications, including permissions and written
instructions, will be maintained in a separate medical file apart from the student’s education
record file unless otherwise related to the student’s educational placement and/or
individualized education program. Records will be retained in accordance with applicable
provisions of OAR 166-400-0010(17) and OAR 166-400-0060(29),

Student health information will be kept confidential. Access shall be limited to those
designated personnel authorized to administer medication to students, the student and their
parent or guardian. Information may be shared with other staff with a legitimate educational
interest in the student or others as may be authorized by the parent or guardian in writing or
others as allowed under state and federal law.

Medications** — JHCD/JHCDA-AR

3-8



Mapleton SI1A 21-22 Annual Report
11.16.22 School Board Meeting w/ Public Comment Opportunity

What changes in behavior, actions, policies or practices have you observed related to SIA
implementation during the 2021-22 school year? How do you see these changes contributing to the
goals and outcomes in your SIA plan?

Throughout the year, our students utilized Friday School to access increased academic support, plus
social connection and wrap around supports (Food, clothing, etc). Transportation and food allow us to
encourage higher attendance, similarly, we added time for recreation in the gym to encourage
health/welliness and time for relationship building. We have a number of student athletes who attend
Friday School regularly so they can limit transportation needs to and from school on non-school days.
Using SIA and ESSER funding, we increased our staffing to provide supports for our students with
disabilities and those with higher academic needs. At the high school, we opened a support lab where
any student can go to get focused 1:1 and small group support throughout the day. At the elementary,
we increased the number of small learning groups provided throughout the day. Professional learning
was provided in partnership with Lane ESD throughout the year. Elementary teachers focused on
Community Circles and later had time to engage in a literacy adoption process and Secondary teachers
looked at systemic ways to Build a Culture of Belonging.

What barriers or challenges to SIA implementation have you experienced that are helpful for your
community and/or state leaders to be aware of? What adjustments, if any, did you make to your SIA
plan as a result of these challenges?

Our biggest barrier was the inability to hire a licensed School Counselor. We had the position posted for
almost a year, with no gqualified candidates. At the end of the year, the decision was made to shift this
money ta hire an elementary social-emotional learning teacher, who also teaches 3rd grade literacy.
We do have mental health specialists avallable to student through a partnership with Peace Health.
That said, state leaders should be aware that the limited programs for school counselors are limiting
district hiring and thus our capacity (especially in small, rural districts) to offer a comprehensive school
based counseling model, as outlined by the state. Beyond counseling, the pandemic and related vaccine
requirements forced us to operate understaffed, losing critical staff at the secondary level. This year
took was hard for many of our staff and students and they demonstrated flexibility and resilience in
working thraugh the associated challenges each and every day.

SIA implementation includes ongoing engagement with all students, focal students, families, staff, and
community partners. How have relationships with or between those groups changed and/or been
maintained throughout this academic year? Consider the Community Engagement Toolkit
https://www.oregon.gov/ode/StudentSuccess/Documents/69236_ODE_CommunityEngagementTool
kit_2021-web[1].pdf and where your efforts might land on the spectrum as you complete your
response.

Friday school planning was a key point of community connection and planning. Due to COVID protocols,
we were unable to host many of the annual events that bring our community together. Towards the
end of the year, we were able to stipend increased communications to share information out to the
community. Our Board does a great job of staying connected and sharing information through their



networks. Overall, we operated this year at an Inform level, as our capacity for operating the day to day
of the school year was limited as we faced staffing shortages. The strength of our engagement was
partnership with Lane ESD; their Specialists supported our staff through both professional learning and
curricular support, additionally in a time of medical leave and then community tragedy, they were able
to step in and provide leadership and support in respansive ways,

As you think about what guided your choices and prioritization efforts in this year of SIA
implementation, what stands out? How will what you've learned this year impact future SIA
implementation efforts?

Our efforts were guided by the immediate needs of our students. Friday school was the best
mechanism for providing increased supports to students in a systematic way. Additionally, increased EA
staffing helped us ensure additional supports while many of our teachers were forced to teach outside
of their certification. There was more money than anticipated - so braiding and blending funds to utilize
ESSER and summer school monies was key. Decisions were responsive to the moment, we look forward
to taking a more long term and integrated planning approach with the shifts to S5IA planning in the
coming year.



